

Vic (LKKAUTO)

From: Vic (LKKAUTO)
Sent: Monday, 2 April, 2018 2:26 PM
To: Maximus Racing Daphne
Cc: Taufikh (LKKAUTO); Admin A; Vic (LKKAUTO); Asher Sng (LKKAUTO); Guo Li Seah
Subject: RE: AUDI A4 SFP2608D ACCIDENT LKK REF CC6/EQI17023914/T1hb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Daphne,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

We will get back to you for an update the soonest time.

Kindly hold the matter first.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Maximus Racing Daphne [mailto:daphne@maximusracing.com]
Sent: Monday, 2 April, 2018 2:16 PM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAUTO); Guo Li Seah
Cc: Vic (LKKAUTO); Taufikh (LKKAUTO)
Subject: Re: AUDI A4 SFP2608D ACCIDENT LKK REF CC6/EQI17023914/T1hb3

Hi Vic,

This case has long been outstanding.

Please note that I will be handing the case to our legal team if there's still not response by early next week. We cannot keep waiting at our end without any answer and we have no idea what's going on as well.

Best Regards,

Daphne Tan
www.MaximusRacing.com

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
To: Guo Li Seah <enquiry@maximusracing.com>
Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Daphne Tan <daphne@maximusracing.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018, 18:01
Subject: RE: AUDI A4 SFP2608D ACCIDENT LKK REF CC6/EQI17023914/T1hb3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Arry,

We refer to the above matter.

Our surveyor have finalise COR at \$11,000.00 (exclude gst) 10 days.

In order to expedite the claim process, please forward all relevant documents for us (**LKK**) to proceed on negotiate settlement.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Guo Li Seah [<mailto:enquiry@maximusracing.com>]
Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 6:43 PM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Daphne Tan <daphne@maximusracing.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Fw: AUDI A4 SFP2608D ACCIDENT LKK REF CC6/EQI17023914/T1hb3

Regards,

Arry Seah
Operation Executive
Maximus Racing Team Support

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Guo Li Seah <enquiry@maximusracing.com>
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <ashersng@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018, 18:05
Subject: Fw: AUDI A4 SFP2608D ACCIDENT LKK REF CC6/EQI17023914/T1hb3

Hi Asher,

Here is the information & documents for the case.

Regards,

Arry Seah
Operation Executive
Maximus Racing Team Support

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
To: Guo Li Seah <enquiry@maximusracing.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Daphne Tan <daphne@maximusracing.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 2 February 2018, 15:31
Subject: RE: AUDI A4 SFP2608D ACCIDENT LKK REF CC6/EQI17023914/T1hb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Arry,

We take note of your below email.

We will follow up and will get back to you for an update.

Meanwhile, please be informed that we are still pending for our Insured's GIA report.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Guo Li Seah [<mailto:enquiry@maximusracing.com>]
Sent: Friday, 2 February, 2018 3:22 PM
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)
Cc: Daphne Tan; Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: Fw: AUDI A4 SFP2608D ACCIDENT

Hi Taufikh,

Can we tally and finalise on the final lump sum amount quickly?
Hear from you very soon.

Regards,

Arry Seah
Operation Executive
Maximus Racing Team Support

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Guo Li Seah <enquiry@maximusracing.com>

To: "taufikh@lkkauto.com" <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 January 2018, 19:00

Subject: AUDI A4 SFP2608D ACCIDENT

Hi Taufikh,

Attachment is the estimation & finalisation for subject.
Please let me know regard on your side. Thanks

Regards,

Arry Seah
Operation Executive
Maximus Racing Team Support